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October 6, 2010
David W. Danner

Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA 98504-7250
RE:
ETC Application for T-Mobile

Docket 010160
Dear Mr. Danner:
Enclosed for electronic filing is Amended Exhibit A to T-Mobile’s Petition for ETC Designation, and Request for Waiver of WAC 480-123-030(1)(g).  Amended Exhibit B to T-Mobile’s Petition for ETC Designation, and Request for Waiver of WAC 480-123-030(1)(g) is confidential and will be sent for filing via UPS overnight, under seal, with the original plus twelve copies.
Amended Exhibits A and B are being filed at the request of Commission Staff.  Amended Exhibit A provides a list of the ILEC wire centers to be included within the proposed ETC area, including the ILEC Company Name, Wire Center Name, Wire Center CCLI code, and corresponding exchange name.  Amended Exhibit B makes minor non-substantive changes to T-Mobile’s Two-Year Service Improvement Plan.
Commission Staff has also asked T-Mobile to clarify that, in addition to the Lifeline service offering described in its Petition at page 7, T-Mobile also offers a separate Lifeline plan for eligible residents of Tribal lands.  The Lifeline plan mirrors the non-tribal version, which includes 145 Whenever® minutes, 500 night and 500 weekend minutes, with an overage rate of $0.05 per minute, and includes the same calling features of Caller ID, Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Call Conferencing and Voice Mail at no additional charge.  Eligible residents of Tribal lands pay just $1.00 per month to receive this plan, which represents the $19.99 rate plan cost, less the following discounts:

i.  a maximum $6.50 Tier I reduction, 

ii. $1.75 Tier II reduction, 

iii. $1.75 Tier III reduction, 

iv. $3.50 carrier provided support, and 

v. $5.49 Tier IV reduction. 

Finally, T-Mobile understands that in granting previous waivers of WAC 480-123-030(1)(g), the Commission has included a condition that the ETC construct new sites in compliance with the rule.  While T-Mobile understands this requirement and will endeavor to comply with the rule in the construction of new sites, it wishes to preserve its right to seek waivers on new sites where the circumstances may warrant a waiver.
Very truly yours,
Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
Mark P. Trinchero
Attorney gfgv d    for T-Mobile
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